

Robyn Ellis
Environment and Community Manager
Mangoola Coal Operations Pty Ltd
PO Box 495
Muswellbrook, NSW, 2333

23/12/2025

Subject: Mangoola Coal Continued Operations (SSD-8642) - Revised Social Impact Management Plan

Dear Ms Ellis,

I refer to your submission dated 29 October 2025 requesting approval of the revised Social Impact Management Plan (Version 7.0, October 2025), submitted in accordance with Part B, condition B108 of the consent for the Mangoola Coal Continued Operations (SSD-8642).

The Department acknowledges the revision was made as part of a regular review process and consists of minor administrative and operational updates to reflect current conditions and standards.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions of consent under SSD-8642.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the revised Social Impact Management Plan (Version 7.0, October 2025).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Kiera Plumridge at kiera.plumridge@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Jack Turner
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

